# HARUNA BABA UMAR

Address: Zone 2. 3<sup>rd</sup> Avenue, Deo-Gratias College Games –Village, Abuja. Phone (s): *07067767610–08056959995* 

Email: harunababaumar@gmail.com

#### **OBJECTIVE:**

To seek a challenging career with a progressive organization that provides opportunities to capitalize my up to date skills and experience within an organization that is innovative, information technology oriented and excellence driven through my team playing ability, inter-personal skills and my unparallel drive for excellence.

#### **CAREER OBJECTIVE**

A graduate of Islamic Education and Educational Administration and Planning at Masters seeking to build a career in the same field, where my competence, problem solving and communication skills can be utilized. To enable my institution achieve its main objectives.

# **PERSONAL DETAILS**

Date of Birth:15th May, 1975Nationality. NigeriaSex:MaleState of Origin: Kogi.Marital Status:MarriedReligion: Islam'

# **EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS**;

■ National Open University of Nigeria (NOUN)

Masters in Educational Administration and Planning 2015-2017

University of Abuja

B.A.Education/ Islamic 2009

- 2012

■ Federal College of Education Zaria

Nigeria Certificate in Education (N.C.E) Islamic/Social Studies 2000-2002

■ Government Secondary School Sabon-Tasha, Kaduna. 1991 - 1996

Senior School Certificate Examination (S.S.C..E)

L.G.E.A Primary School Ojoku-Akunu 1989 1983 - -

First School Leaving Certificate (F.S.L.C)

# **PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATE**

■ Teachers Registration Council of Nigeria (T.R.C.N)

2007.

# **WORK EXPERIENCE**

#### **ORGANIZATON**

■ M.S.O Nursery and Primary School, Ungwan Kanawa, Kaduna.

Teaching Practice (T.P)

2001.

Deo-Gratias International School Garki 2, Abuja

2003.

# **RESPONSIBILITIES**

■ Class Teacher 2003-

2006

■ Subject Teacher (Islamic Religious Studies) 2006 -

2012

■ H.O.D Islamic Religious Studies 2012 - 2015

■ Vice Principal Administration 2015-2020

Principal of the College Deo-Gratias Abuja. January 2021 TillDate

■ Grand Patron: Muslims Student's Society (M.S.S) 2003 Till Date.

# **REFEREES**

♦ Barr. (Dr.)Mai-Nasara I.K. Umar

Director; Legal Information and corporate Governance.

National Commission for Colleges of Education (NCCE), Abuja.

08033498449

# Prof.. Usman Mani Department of Islamic Education University of Abuja. 07030558107

\* Barr. Kingsley Odabi
Director/.C.E.O Deo-Gratias International School Games-Village, Abuja.
07026013600